a Outlook

Fw: Update on Eynsham LCWIP and the Village Centre Transport Project Outline.

From Cllr Tricia Crowley <tricia.crowley@eynsham-pc.gov.uk>
Date Thu 20/11/2025 12:49

To Michelle Legg <epc.clerk@eynsham-pc.gov.uk>

Cc  ClIr Ross Macken <ross.macken@eynsham-pc.gov.uk>

FYI. There's been some slippage in the LCWIP and Village Centre Project.

Regards
Tricia

From: Sutherland, Kim - Oxfordshire County Council <Kim.Sutherland@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 November 2025 17:54

To: Cllr Tricia Crowley <tricia.crowley@eynsham-pc.gov.uk>

Cc: Clir Dan Levy <Dan.Levy@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>; Parsons, Odele - Oxfordshire County Council
<0dele.Parsons@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Update on Eynsham LCWIP and the Village Centre Transport Project Outline.

Hi Tricia,
Thank you for your email.
We are currently working through the consultation responses and finalising the LCWIP. We

had a good level of response and have been taking the time to properly consider all
responses and update the LCWIP accordingly. Due to this, the adoption of the LCWIP is now

on the agenda for the CMD meeting in January (22”d). We will send more details of this in
due course.

We are nearing completion of the LCWIP and then will be pursuing internal sign off, which is
a bit of lengthy process prior to CMD.

During this time and prior to CMD, we will share with you the LCWIP and associated
documents (including the consultation report) so you can see the changes that have been
made, and if there are any glaring issues (hopefully not) we can tweak these before the
CMD meeting.

Sorry about the delay in getting back to you on the Village Centre work, due to the LCWIP
and other work pressures we have had to temporarily put on pause this project. We will
shortly be revisiting this work and aim to have a meeting with the Parish Council in the new
year to discuss next steps.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Many thanks,

Kim

Kim Sutherland



Senior Transport Planner (West)

Place Planning — North

Oxfordshire County Council

County Hall | New Road | Oxford | OX1 1ND
Email: kim.sutherland@oxfordshire.gov.uk
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From: ClIr Tricia Crowley <tricia.crowley@eynsham-pc.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 November 2025 19:09

To: Sutherland, Kim - Oxfordshire County Council <Kim.Sutherland@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Update on Eynsham LCWIP and the Village Centre Transport Project Outline.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kim,

| was wondering if you could given me an update of the Eynsham LCWIP. Is it still due to be
discussed by the Cabinet member for Transport Management in the December meeting.

Also what's the next step in the Eynsham Village Centre Project work.

Many thanks

Tricia Crowley

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in
error, please notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender
may not be those of Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. For information about how Oxfordshire County Council
manages your personal information please see our Privacy Notice.




